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Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: January 17, 2017 

TO: 

FROM: 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kathryn Gale Winter Cowdery, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counse~ 
RE: Closed Docket No. 1 00084-EI 

Please place the accompanying documents in closed Docket No. 1 00084-EI. 

Thank you .. 
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Kathryn Cowdery 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Butler, John <John.Butler@fpl.com> 
Tuesday, April 27, 2010 11:08 AM 
Kathryn Cowdery; Charles Beck; 'rab@beggslane.com'; 'jbeasley@ausley.com'; Beth 
Keating; 'john.burnett@pgnmail.com' 
RE: Electronic Filing I Docket 100084-EI I FPL's comments on the mid-course schedules 
20100427081922645.pdf 

In preparing for the conference call on these schedules today, it's become apparent to us at FPL that we're not sure how 
Staff envisions using some of the schedules, particularly E-1, E-1A and E-1B. I've attached copies of mid-course 
correction schedules that FPL filed in June 2008, in which FPL calculated an under-recovery of $746 million. FPL's 
schedules showed the dollar amount of the mid-course correction and the proposed adjustment to the fuel factor as 
follows: 

1. The final, prior period true-up amount (an under-recovery of $121,036,106) is taken from page 2 of E-18, line C9b and 
is recorded on line 1 of E-1A. 

2. The current period estimated actual true-up amount (an under-recovery of $625,117,310, including interest) is taken 
from page 2 of E-18, lines C7 and C8, and is recorded on line 2 of E-1A. 

3. The total of lines 1 and 2 on E-1A (an under-recovery of $746,153,415) is the mid-course correction amount. This is 
shown on line Cll of E-18 and is recorded on line 3 of E-1A. It is then divided by the current period projected MWh 
sales (47,137,431) to express the adjustment on a cents per kWh basis (1.5829), which is also recorded on line 3 of E-1A. 

4. The result on line 3 of E-1A is multiplied by the revenue tax factor (1.00072; line 4 on E-1A) to yield the mid-course 
correction adjustment to the fuel factor of 1.5841 that appears on line 5 of E-1A. 

5. The mid-course correction adjustment to the fuel factor is added to the approved fuel factor for the period (5.5533) 
that is taken from line 35 of E-1 and recorded on line 6 of E-1A, to yield the proposed a mid-course correction fuel factor 
of 7.137 cents per kWh that appears on line 7 of E-1A. 

6. The adjustment to the current fuel factor to yield the mid-course correction fuel factor is also shown on lines 35 
through 37 of E-1. 

In reviewing Staff's proposed schedules, we can't tell whether this same flow of information on E-1, E-1A and E-1B is 
intended. It would be very helpful to FPL for Staff to walk through its intended information flow at the beginning of our 
discussions today, so that we can be sure that we envision the same use of the schedules. 

Thanks! 

John Butler 
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

REVISED FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER 
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

ESTIMATED FOR THE PERIOD: AUGUST 2008 • DECEMBER 2008 
(a) 

Fuel Cost of sy .. tem Net Generation (£3) 
Nuclear Fuel Disposal Costs (E2) 

Fuel Related TransacUoM (E.2) 

Incremental Hedging Costs (E2) 

Fuel Cost of Sales to Fl<EC I Ct<W (E2) 

TOTAL COST OF GENERA TED POWER 

Fuel Cost of Purchased Power (ExclusiVe of 
Economy) (E7) 
Energy Cost of Schad C & X Econ Purch (Florida) (E9) 

Energy Cost of Other Econ Purch (Non·Ftorlda) (E9) 

Payments to Qualifying Facii!U&S (E8) 

TOTAL COST OF PURCHASED POWER 

TOTAL AVAILABLE KWH (LINE 5 + UNE 13) 

Fuel Cost of Economy Sales (E6) 

Gain on Economy Sales (E6A) 

Fuel Cost of Unit Power Sales (SL2 Partpts) (E6) 

Fuel Cost of Other Power Sales (E6) 
Revenues from Off-System Sales 

TOTAL FUEL COST AND GAINS OF POWER SALES 

Net Inadvertent Interchange 

TOTAL FUEL & NET POWER TRANSACTIONS 
(liNE 6 •11 + 18) 

Net Unbllled Sales 

Company Use 

T & D Losses 

SYSTEM MWH SALES (Excl ules to FKEC I CKW) 

Wholesale MWH Sale$ (Excl sales to FKEC I CKW) 
Jurisdictional MWH Sales 

Jurlsdictlonal Loss Multiplier 

Jurisdictional MWH Sale:o Adjusted for 
Une Lossea 

FINAL TRUE-UP EST/ACT TRUE-UP 
JAN 06 ·DEC 06 JAN Ol- DEC 07 
$53,7+4,668 $25,5n,7oo 
underracovery undorrecovery 

TOTAL JURISDICTIONAL FUEL COST 

Revenue Tax Factor 

Fuel Factor Adjusted for Taxes 

GPlF ... 

Fuel Factor including OPIF (Line 32 -tUna 33) 

DOLLARS 

$6,674,061,865 
22,330,862 

2,929,140 

597,125 

(64,046,018) 

$5,635,893,994 

318,568,650 

28,723,111 

77,363,716 

166,840,506 

$613,495,983 

(117,601,650) 

0 

(1,807 ,900) 

0 
(19,100,675) 

($138,710,225) 

0 -------
$6,110,679,752 

:::::t=:c:==-==::ac= 

689,154 .. 

18,332,039 •• 

397,194,184 .. 

$6,110,679,762 

$365,419 

$6,110,314,333 

$6,114,266,037 

79,322,258 

$6,193,606,295 

6,198,067,693 

$9,001,300 

6,207,068,993 

FUEL FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST ,001 CENTS/KWH 

36 MlDCoURSE CORREC110N adjuatad for taxea 

SCHEDULE E1 

(b) (c) 
·---

MWH ¢/KWH 
----------
103,303,869 6.4926 

24,050,491 0.0929 

a 0 .0000 

0 

-· (1,020,300) 6.277"\ ·---
1 02,2sJ,669 6.5101 

12,153,700 2.6212 

401,992 7.H52 

1,088,971 7.1043 

5,929,307 3.1849 ------
19,573,970 3.1342 

121,657,639 
;~«a:=:::::~::::===z 

(1,640,000) 6.4023 

0 0,0000 

(66,877) 2.7033 

0 0.0000 
(1,90e,8n) 1.0017 

(1,906,877) 7.2742 

0 --------
119,950,662 5.0943 

:.~===== =--===a=== 
13,628 0.0006 

369,86.2 0.0164 

7,796,793 0.3553 ------
111,780,489 5.45e7 

6,681 5.4667 

111,773,808 5.4667 

1.00065 

111,773,808 5.4702 

111,773,608 0.0710 

111,773,806 6.6412 

1.0007.2 

5.5462 

111,773,808 0.008~ 

11'1 ,773,806 5.5533 

5.563 

1.5841 

37 Mlo:cot,JRSE CORREcnc>N FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001 CENTS/KWH 7.137 

· : ...-. · For lnformaUonai .Purposes Only 
..;. Calculii!ion· Based on Jurtsdlctlonel KWH Sale.S 
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SCHEDULE E- 1A 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
FUEL & PURCHASED POWER COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

CALCULATION OF THE MIDCOURSE CORRECTION 
AND REVISED- FUEL FACTOR 

FOR THE PERIOD AUGUST 2008 ·DECEMBER 2008 

1 Final True-Up (over)/under for 
January 2007- December 2007 

2 Estimated/Actual True-Up (over)/under for 
January 2008 - December 2008 

3 Total Net True-Up (over)lu,nder 

4 Revenue Tax Factor 

5 Mldcourse Correction 
· Adjusted for Taxes 

6 Approved Fuel Factor 
January 2008 • December 2008 

7 REVISED FUEL FACTOR 
FOR AUGUST 2008 • DECEMBER 2008 

3 

Dollars 

$ 121,036,106 

$ 625,117,310 

$ 7~.153,415 

MWH 

47,137,431 

~/KWH 

1.5829 

1.00072 

1.5841 

5.5533 

7.137 
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